
CITY OF CORAL GABLES ADVISORY BOARD ON DISABILITY AFFAIRS
CITY OF CORAL PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING

2151 Saizedo Street, 4th Floor, Asst Chief Conf Room Coral Gables 33134
WEDNESDAY, March 6, 2024

MEETING MINUTES

MEMBERS J F M A M J J A S 0 N D APPOINTED BY:

24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24
Jennifer Ward * P P Mayor Vince Lago
Sando
Justine Chichester P Vice Mayor

Rhonda Anderson
Mary Palacio-Pike * P P Commissioner

Kirk Menendez
Bonnie Blaire * P P Commissioner

Melissa Castro
Vanessa Bedoya * P E Commissioner

Ariel Fernandez
Ex-Officio Member
Chamber of Commerce

PZ = Via Zoom A - Absent
E — Excused Absence
(-) — No Appointment
(*)

— No Meeting
(**)..No Meeting — COVID19

BOARD MEMBERS:

QUORUM: Quorum was reached.

STAFF:
Raquel Elejabarrieta — Human Resources Director
Eglys Hernandez — PIT Administrative Assistant Labor Relations & Risk Management
Catie Hastings — Park & Recreation — Dii!. Coordinatr
Vivian Pires — Park & Recreation — PIT D.E.I. Counselor (Via Zoom)
Melissa DeZayas- Transportation Division Manager (Via Zoom)
Kevin Kinney — Parking & Mobility Services Director

GUEST:

CITIZEN ADVISORS:
Deborah Dietz
Jennifer Durocher, Director of UM-NSU Card

PUBLIC GUEST:

CALL TO ORDER: Meeting called to order at 10:01am

MEETING ABSENCE:
Vanessa Bedoya

MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL:
February 7, 2024 (Commission 02127/24 File #24-7055)
Motion by: Jennifer Ward Sando / 2 Bonnie Blaire / All approved unanimously



SECRETARY’S REPORT: None

BOARD MEMBERS REPORTS: None

NEW BUSINESS:

Coral Gables Chamber of Commerce member- Ms. Palacio-Pike
Ms. Palacio-Pike stated how important it is to have a representative of the Chamber and Ms. Claudia Uribe,
Director, Community Engagement & Development at Miami-Dade County Fair & Exposition, had expressed
interest in attending today’s meeting. Ms. Uribe did not make the meeting.

Parking / Trolley / Freebie — Director Kevin Kinney, Parking & Mobility
Director Kinney provided a board update regarding various services provided by the city.

The new Minorca Parking Garage — Board was advised that the Garage will soon be open to the public and Mr.
Kinney described its innovative concepts. Ms. Sando Ward expressed concern regarding the fact that the
entrance/exit to the garage does not have the standard bar and Director Kinney advised there will be a stop sign and
mirrors where drivers can view what is happening on the sidewalk.

Older Parking Garages — The Board was advised that those garages had been reviewed and there are plans to work
on addressing those.

Trolley — The Board was advised there is currently a big capital project to make the stops more accessible, including
shelters as well as benches.

Freebie — The Board was advised of ongoing contract renewal negotiation with Freebie and how they are moving
from golf cart concept to using Telsa vehicles. The Board was also advised that the discussions include having an
accessible van that can provide rides for those individuals with physical disabilities (e.g., wheelchair users, etc.)

I,

Ms. Chichester expressed the difficulty she experienced on the App when trying to request the accessible freebie and
was asked if it would be a lot easier going forward. Director Kinney advised there is an ongoing conversation
regarding this. Board had a brief discussion regarding assuring that during contract negotiations with Freebie,
discussions of making it easier for a user to request an accessible ride, having it all on just one app, and perhaps
having more than one accessible vehicle be included. The Board expressed concern regarding having to share the
accessible van with adjacent communities and Director Kinney advised the city to work on that.

Elevator in oldest garage (across the street from Chocolate Fashion) — The Board was advised project to address
this was liked by everyone, except for how it looked on the outside, and it is being reviewed to see how it can be
best addressed. Director Kinney advised this location will be the “Mobility Hub”, making this the centralized point
to point services, ride sharing, charging stations, and close to trolley stops.

Flex Route Services — Director Kinney provided information about this service which is currently being looked at.

OLD BUSINESS:
New Board Menaber — Ms. Justine Chichester
Ms. Palacio-Pike introduced Ms. Chichester to the board, and everyone introduced themselves as well. Ms.
Chichester introduced herself and expressed looking forward to being part of this board.

Update: Ponce Circle Park Crosswalk — Melissa DeZayas- Transportation Division Manager
Ms. DeZayas advised the board of the ongoing project and shared plans. Ms. Blaire asked regarding lighting at
night to highlight the area due to it being very busy. Ms. DeZayas advised she would have to review the plans to see
if there was any lighting incorporated and that she would address it with the capital improvement assistant director
working on the project. Ms. Palacio-Pike asked regarding the speed limit in the area and how difficult it is to cross
the area. Ms. DeZayas advised one of the things being looked at is reducing speed in the area, however, this is
something that is ultimately Miami-Dade County’s decision. Dr. Jennifer Durocher, Director of UM-NSU Card
asked if there will be flashing crosswalks. Ms. Blaire asked if there would be audible crossing signals. Ms.

2



DeZayas advised this is not currently part of the project. Ms. DeZayas stated these could not be put into the project
at this time due to the project being already in the approval stages, however, it can be brought up to the project
manager, city manager, and assistant city manager to perhaps be considered in the future. Ms. Blaire expressed due
to Ms. DeZayass stating the additional suggestion provided here today will not be able to be incorporated because
the plans are already on approval level, what would be the timeline when these could be considered. Ms. DeZayas
stated she is unable to assure a timeline for the incorporation of these additional suggestions, however she will
present them.

Update Granada Path — Ms. Melissa DeZayas
Ms. DeZayas advised a final approval was received from the county to add a crosswalk on Coral Way and Segovia
to make the Granada path accessible. Ms. DeZayas stated the city has reached out to its contractors and requested a
proposal. Ms. DeZayas stated if the proposal is received within the next few weeks, this can be completed within
two months.

Update: Autism Month — Ms. Catie Hastings - Parks & Recreation
Ms. Hastings provided update regarding upcoming Parks & Recreation events, My Squad and Farmers’ Market. Ms.
Elejabarrieta advised all information being provided during the meeting, including flyers, will be sent to all board
members and for them to share within their network (Exhibit 1). Ms. Palacio-Pike advised board members can
attend Park & Recreations planning meetings regarding upcoming events. Ms. Elejabarrieta advised these are
internal meetings and only one board member can attend because of the Sunshine law.

Autism Month Resolution & Proclamation- Ms. Elejabarrieta
Ms. Elejabarrieta advised the board Resolution and Proclamation regarding Autism Acceptance Month will be
presented at the next commission meeting, on April 16, 2024. The board discussed the possible recipient of the
proclamation, and it was suggested the Police department accept it.

Raising of Autism Flag — Ms. Elejabarrieta
Ms. Elejabarrieta advised, and the board confirmed, the raising of the Autism Flag will take place on April 1, 2024,
1:00pm

Autism Caravan — Ms. Palacio-Pike
Ms. Palacio-Pike provided information regarding Autism Caravan happening on April 2, 2024 (Exhibit 2).

Sensory Support Space Van — Ms. Palacio-Pike
Ms. Palacio-Pike provided information regarding the sensory support space van. Dr. Durocher expressed concern
regarding mobility accessibility. Others concern discussed were missing ramp, space inside, height, etc. Ms.
Palacio-Pike advised they are open to hearing suggestions and concerns.

Ms. Elejabarrieta asked board members to contact her if there is any other staff/director they would like to attend the
next board meeting to provide information.

PUBLIC COMMENT: None

NEXT MEETING: April 3, 2024

ADJOURNMENT: Meeting adjourned at 11:01am
Motion by: Jennifer Ward Sando / 2” Bonnie Blaire / All approved unanimously.

3



EXHIBIT 1



DISCUSSION REGARDING UPCOMING DEl EVENTS SPONSORED BY COMMUNITY PARKS &

RECREATION DEPARTMENT—

Hi EgLys,

I just finished meeting with Fred, Carolina, Sarah, and Mary Paiacio. Fred asked me to send you,
before each board meeting the two month outlook for Programs and Events to List with the agenda.
Below are the programs and events for March and April.

DEl Programs and Events Next Two Months:

• Dungeons and Dragons

o Tuesdays (ongoing), 6—9 p.m. at DEl Clubhouse

• ASL CLass

o Thursdays (monthly sessions), 6—7 p.m. at DEl Clubhouse

• DEl Booth at Farmer’s Market

o March9,8a.m.—2p.m.

o Facepainting, a craft, flyers

• Puzzle Me AB

o March 13,4—6 p.m. at DEl CLubhouse

o SociaL and Informational gathering for AB users and candidates

• Gentle Egg Hunt

o March 23, 11 a.m. —3 p.m. at DEl Clubhouse

• MySquad

o March 27, 6— 9p.m. at DEl Clubhouse

o BingoandCrafts

• CityEggHunt

o March 30 at the Youth Center

• MySquad

o ApriL24, 6—9 p.m. at Youth Center

o Battle of the Badges Kickball Game



Saturday, March. 23
11 a.m. -3 p.m.

• Participants can take their time searching for
their own color coded sets of eggs.

• Beeping and elevated egg hunts available.

• No costumed characters.

• No expectations to speak, act, or dress a
certain way.

For more information please contact Catie or Vivian at
PIayForAIIcoraIgabIes.com or call us at 305-441-5650.

.‘

At the Diversity Equity and Inclusion Clubhouse
inside Ruth Bryan Owen Waterway Park, 3940 Granada Blvd.

F....
Participation is free, but
registration is required and
spaces are limited.

For tickets, visit
playgables.com and open
the “Events Calendar”

‘I

CORALGABLES
THE Cirr BEAUTIFUL

C•MMUNITY
REREATIcN



ATTHE CLUBHOUSE
A SOCIAL CLUB FOR ADULTS WITH INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES AND AUTISM

Card Games and
Video Games
Wednesday, March 27

6 p.m.
Ruth Bryan Owen Waterway Park
3940 Granada Blvd

1. Eat pizza for dinner.

2. Play video games.

3. Play card games.

Cost: $5 per person

Register at piaygables.com or scan this code with your phone:

___

Then click “Event Calendar”

For help registering or
questions: Email Catie & Vivian:
PlayForAll@coralgables.com or
call 305-441-5650.

\



AT THE YOUTH CENTER
A SOCIAL CLUB FOR ADULTS WITH INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES AND AUTISM

Battle of the Badges
Kickball Game
Wednesday, April 24

6 p.m.
War Memorial Youth Center
405 University Drive

1. Eat pizza for dinner.

2. Join Team Police or Team Fire for an
epic battle of the badges kickball game.

3. Celebrate with ice cream for dessert.

Cost: $5 per person

J

your phone:Register at playqables.com or scan this code with

Then click “Event Calendar”

For help registering or
questions: Email Catie:
PlayForAll@coralgables.com

\
CORAL GABLES

TIlE Cir BEAUTIFUL



AT THE

Wednesday, May 29

6 p.m.
DEl Clubhouse
3940 Granada Blvd

1. Eat pizza for dinner.

2. Choose a movie to watch.

3. Play Boccia.

Cost: $5 per person

Then click “Event Calendar”

CLUBHOUSE
A SOCIAL CLUB FOR ADULTS WITH INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES AND AUTISM

Movie Night and
Boccia

Register at playgables.com or scan this code with your phone:

For help registering or
questions: Email Catie:
PlayForAll@coralgables.com

CORAL GABLES
TELE CITY BEAUTIFUL



EXHIBIT 2



HAPPY ISLAND PPEC
(DRIVE BY)

SOUTH FLORIDA
AUTISM CHARTER
SCHOOL (STOP 1)

MEDLEY PD
(DRIVE BY)

MIAMI-DADE PD
HEADQUARTERS
(STOP 2)

j1

CRYSTAL ACADEMY
(STOP 3)

(.., i)y
I,,

O- Ceremony

NORTH MIAMI POLICE DEPARTMENT

700 NE 124 Street
North Miami, FL 33161

TUESDAY,
APRIL 2, 2024

9:00AM
PARTICIPATING MARKED VEHICL
PLEASE ARRIVE AT 8:30 AM FOR SETUP

755 NE13OST
North Miami Hialeah

3751 W. 108 ST 17777 NW 72 AVEI 9105 NW 25 ST
Medley Doral

107 ANTILLA AVE
CORAl GABLES

CONTACT DETECTIVE 0. TORRES FOR ANY INQUIRIES

_____

OTORRES@NORTHMIAMIPOLICECOM


